INTEGRATED CONTINENCE PRODUCTS FORMULARY

11TH EDITION 2017.

WILTSHIRE CONTINENCE SERVICE Wiltshire Health and Care

Central Health Clinic Avon Approach Castle Street Salisbury SP1 3SL Tel: 01722 323196

Trowbridge Community Hospital
Adcroft Street
Trowbridge BA14 8PH
01225 711323





Contents

INDWELLING CATHETER LONG TERM	<u> 3</u>
CATHETERS FOR SHORT/MEDIUM TERM USE	5
OPEN ENDED LONG TERM CATHETERS	6
SILVER COATED CATHETERS	7
LEG BAGS	7
SINGLE USE NIGHT DRAINAGE BAGS	12
SEVEN DAY DRAINABLE BAGS	13
RÜSCH BELLY BAG	14
CATHETER BAG STANDS	15
LEG BAG HOLDERS/SUPPORT	15
CATHETER SUPPORT STRAPS	16
CATHETER VALVES	17
CATHETER MAINTENANCE SOLUTIONS	18
CATHETERISATION LUBRICANT, LOCAL ANAESTHETIC AND ANTISEPTIC	19
ISC INTERMITTENT CATHETERS	20
INCONTINENCE SHEATHS	23
INCONTINENCE DEVICE FOR A RETRACTED PENIS	26
TRANSANAL IRRIGATION	26
ANAL PLUGS	29
FAECAL COLLECTORS	29
URINE TESTING COLLECTION PACK	31
URETHRAL DILATOR	31
CONTINENCE APPLIANCES	32
PRESCRIBING GUIDELINES	33
REFERENCES	34
MANUFACTURERS' CONTACT INFORMATION	35





Continence Formulary

This formulary is to be used as a guide when selecting or prescribing products for patients that have either a bladder or bowel problem. Please use the formulary for all new patient assessments and those patients who need a reassessment. If an alternative product which is not on the formulary is required please call the continence service for advice. All products listed are latex free including packaging, unless otherwise stated.

INDWELLING CATHETER LONG TERM PLEASE ENSURE FEMALE LENGTH CATHETERS ARE NOT USED FOR MALE PATIENTS

Larger charriere sizes i.e. size 18, although available on prescription, should not be used unless specifically indicated.

Licenced for urethral and suprapubic, use up to 12 weeks. All patients should be assessed on an individual basis and their optimum time for catheter change established. All balloon sizes are 10 mls unless otherwise stated.

Please note: the last two digits of the order code will denote the charriere size required

ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	GAUGE/CH SIZE	QUANTITY	DRUG TAFFIF PRICE £
DH310/12-16	Rüsch Sympacath Aquaflate Hydrogel Coated Latex Catheter. Standard length 40cms. Includes syringe prefilled with sterile water and empty 10 ml syringe for catheter removal	12 - 16	PK x 1	£6 - 18
DH2101/12-16	Rüsch Sympacath Aquaflate	12 - 16	PK x 1	£6 - 18





	Hydrogel Coated Latex Catheter. Female length 23 cms. Includes syringe prefilled with sterile water and a 10 ml syringe for catheter removal.			
DA3101/12-16	Rusch Brilliant Aquaflate all silicone. Includes syringe prefilled with sterile water and 10ml empty syringe for balloon deflation. Standard length	12 - 16	PK x 1	£6 - 07
DA2101/12-16	As above female length.	12 - 16	PK x 1	£6 - 07
AA8A/12-18	Coloplast Folysil X-Tra Clear Silicone Catheter standard length. Including pre-filled syringe with 10% glycerine solution. (Glycerine inhibits balloon deflation as it has a similar osmotic pressure to urine).	12 - 16	PK x 1	£6-31
AA8B/12-16	As above, female length	12 - 16	PK x 1	£6 - 31





CATHETERS FOR SHORT/MEDIUM TERM USE

Maximum period of use is up to 28 days. Licenced for urethral and supra pubic use

ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	GAUGE/CH SIZE	QUANTITY	DRUG TAFFIF PRICE £
DP310112- DP310116	Rüsch Aquaflate PTFE Coated Latex Catheter. Standard length.	12 - 16	PK x 1	£2 - 16
DP210112- DP210116	Rüsch Aquaflate PTFE Coated Latex Catheter. Female length.	12 - 16	PK x 1	£2 - 16
	Supplied with sterile water and 10 ml syringe.			





SPECIALIST CATHETERS OPEN ENDED LONG TERM CATHETERS

This catheter may offer an alternative for those patients experiencing problems with urinary infection, by-passing or catheter blockage and are licensed for up to twelve weeks. There is no tip to the end of these catheters creating an additional drainage channel.

	MacGregor Healthcare Ltd			
3423 - 212 3423 - 214 3423 - 216	Qufora all silicone catheter with integral balloon and open tip. Prefilled water/glycerine syringe for balloon inflation and additional syringe for deflation.	CH12 CH14 CH16	Pk x1	£5.50
AA8C/12-18	Coloplast Folysil Open- Ended Standard length catheter	12 - 16	PK x 1	£6.38





SILVER ALLOY COATED CATHETERS

For use only after discussion with a member of the Continence Team. The Bard Bardex IC Silver alloy coated catheters may be suitable as an option for those patients with a history of recurrent catheter blockage/infection. Though not suitable for urine that contains proteus or pseudomonas. The release of silver ions within the coating restricts the microorganism's ability to multiply. They are licensed for medium term use of 28 days as their effectiveness is reduced after this time.

LEG BAGS

The sterile bags listed below are suitable for the collection of urine from indwelling catheters or incontinence sheaths. (Bags that are not sterile should only be used with sheaths). These bags are intended for daytime use. A larger drainage bags which can be attached to the leg bag have more capacity for overnight use. Bags may be worn in different positions on the leg, thigh, knee or calf and the position will determine the length of the inlet tube. Bags can be attached to the leg using latex free, washable elastic velcro straps with non-slip backing which come with the leg bags or leg bag holder/support.

ORDER CODE	PRODUCT		QUANTITY	DRUG TAFFIF PRICE £
T tap	TELEFLEX/ RUSCH FIRST LINE CHOICE	Lever tap	BOX 10	
	Teleflex/ RUSCH leg bags with choice of			
	T tap or Lever tap. All have fabric backing, date documentation area, ridged connector,			





	needle free sampling port, kink resistant tubing.			
360 - 0244	Short tube(10cm) 350mls	360 - 0251		£21.75 BOX £2.17 EACH
360 – 0269	Long tube (30cm) 350mls	360-0277		
350-0517	Short tube (10cm) 500mls	360-0491		£23.77 box/
360-0467	Long tube (30cm) 500mls Short tube	360-0459		£2.37 Each
360-0459	(10cm) 750mls	360-0350		
360-0301	Long tube (30cm) 750mls	360-0293		
	ConvaTec /UNOMEDICAL Limited.			
	Careline Bags All with needle free sample port. Overnight connection tube. Elasticated Velcro straps.		BOX 10	
45-01-SVCG	350ml. T tap. Short tube.	Т Тар		£25.69
45-02-LVCG	350mls. T tap Long tube	Т Тар		£25.69
	500mls Lever tap. Short tube	Lever Tap		





			£25.48
500mls Lever tap. Long tube	Lever Tap		£25.48
500mls T tap short tube	Т Тар		£25.48
500mls.Lever tap. Long tube	Lever Tap		£25.48
750mls Lever tap. Short tube 750mls. Lever	Lever Tap		£26.93
tap. Long tube	Lever Tap		£26.93
750mls. T tap. Short tube	Т Тар		£25.48
Long tube	Т Тар		£25.48
Great Bear Libra leg Bags with easy to empty 180° lever action, fabric backing and needle free sample port	Lever Tap	Box 10	
Short tube (10 cm) 350mls			£27.93 £2.79 Each)
Short tube (10 cm) 500mls Long tube			£28.35 (£2.83 Each)
	2500mls T tap short tube 2500mls.Lever tap. Long tube 2500mls.Lever tap. Long tube 250mls. Lever tap. Short tube 250mls. T tap. Short tube 250mls. T tap. Short tube 250mls. T tap. Long tube 250mls	Lever Tap Toomls T tap short tube Toomls Lever tap. Long tube Toomls Lever tap. Lever Tap Toomls Lever tap. Long tube Toomls Lever tap. Lever Tap Toomls Lever tap. Long tube Toomls T tap. Long tube Toomls T tap. Toomls	Exer Tap Coomis T tap short tube T Tap T Tap Coomis Lever tap. Lever Tap Coomis Lever tap. Lever Tap Coomis Lever tap. Short tube Coomis Lever tap Coomis Lever tap Coomis Lever tap Coomis Lever tap Coomis T tap. Long tube T Tap Coreat Bear Libra leg Bags With easy to empty 180° lever action, fabric backing and encedle free sample port Committee (10 cm) 350mis Committee (10 cm) 500mis Committee (10 cm) 500mis





	T	T	T	
10104E	(30cm) 500mls			£28.67 (£2.87 Each)
	Short tube (10 cm) Lever tap 750mls			£28.67 (£2.87 Each)
10106G				,
404001	Long tube (30 cm) Lever tap 750mls			£28.67 (£2.87
10108J	75011115			Each
	Long tube(300mm)			£28.99
10120W	1000mls			220100
	Adjustable tube			
10122Y	(450 MM) 1000 Mls			£28.99
	En constitu			
	For use with sheaths			
	Great Bear healthcare Libra Conform 3 Leg			
	Bag. The chambers of the			
	leg bag conform to the contour of the thigh/calf			
	making it more comfortable to wear.	Lever Tap		
10114Q	500mls Short tube 10cms.			
	500mls Long			£28.62



Tube 30cms		Box 10	
Coloplast Simpla Profile Leg Bag with click-close lever tap, anti-kink tubing, chambered design, needle free sample port and soft backing.		Box 10	£28.62
lever tap 350mls			
Long tube (25cm) lever tap 350mls		Box 10	£29.54
Short tube (6cm) lever tap 500mls Long tube (25cm) lever tap 500mls		Box 10	£29.54 £30.4
Short tube (6cm)			
Long tube (25cm) lever tap		£30.04	£30.04
750mls			£30.49
For use with sheaths Adjustable(50cm) non-sterile 500mls			£30.49
	Coloplast Simpla Profile Leg Bag with click-close lever tap, anti-kink tubing, chambered design, needle free sample port and soft backing. Short tube (6cm) lever tap 350mls Long tube (25cm) lever tap 350mls Short tube (6cm) lever tap 500mls Long tube (25cm) lever tap 500mls Short tube (6cm) lever tap 750mls Long tube (25cm) lever tap 500mls For use with sheaths Adjustable(50cm) non-sterile	Coloplast Simpla Profile Leg Bag with click-close lever tap, anti-kink tubing, chambered design, needle free sample port and soft backing. Short tube (6cm) lever tap 350mls Long tube (25cm) lever tap 350mls Short tube (6cm) lever tap 500mls Long tube (25cm) lever tap 500mls Short tube (6cm) lever tap 750mls Long tube (25cm) lever tap 500mls For use with sheaths Adjustable(50cm) non-sterile	Coloplast Simpla Profile Leg Bag with click-close lever tap, anti-kink tubing, chambered design, needle free sample port and soft backing. Short tube (6cm) lever tap 350mls Long tube (25cm) lever tap 350mls Short tube (6cm) lever tap 500mls Long tube (25cm) lever tap 500mls Short tube (6cm) lever tap 750mls Long tube (25cm) lever tap 500mls Short tube (6cm) lever tap 750mls For use with sheaths Adjustable(50cm) non-sterile





SINGLE USE NIGHT DRAINAGE BAGS

Single use for connection to leg bags or catheter valves to maintain a closed circuit and reduce catheter acquired infections. Note T-tap for easy emptying.

ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	QUANTITY	DRUG TAFFIF PRICE £
371-5844	Teleflex Single use Night Bag Non sterile 2litre T tap, latex free, includes 1 hanger per pack	Pk 30	£9.41 (31p Each)
D1MT	BARD URPLAN single use 2 litre T Tap Non sterile	Pk 30	£10.03 (33p Each)





SEVEN DAY DRAINABLE BAGS

These bags are for continuous use for catheters on free-drainage and should be replaced after seven days. Disconnection in the interim is not recommended as this breaks the sterile closed system and increases the risk of catheter acquired infection

ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	TAP	QUANTITY	DRUG TAFFIF PRICE £
00-1201	Flexicare F4L 2000ml with Lever tap	Lever	Box 10	9.97 (99p Each)
14853204	Macgregor healthcare ltd Qufora Q42 litre drainable bag. Needle free sample port . Tube clamp T valve tap	120cm inlet tube non return valve 1 pair of non latex gloves.	Box 10	£9.57 (95p each)





BELLY BAG

Each bag comprises a drainage bag and is worn around the waist. Urine is drained into the bag by means of residual bladder pressure. The bag should be changed every 28 days.

ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	QUANTITY	DRUG TAFFIF PRICE £
B1000	Teleflex Rüsch Belly Bag. Latex free 1000 mls capacity bag with anti-reflux valve. Suitable for attachment to both urethral or suprapubic catheters. Can be worn for up to 28 days.	Pk x 10 (supplied in single units)	£10.62 each
PO337	Replacement belt Please note: If adaptor is required to enable night drainage bag attachment, please contact clinisupplies they will send a complimentary one.	Pk x 1	£2.38
B1000CT	As above with 60 cm drainage tubing.	Pk x 10	£10.62
B1000P	As above with sample port	Pk x 10	£10.62





CATHETER BAG STANDS

Drainable bags need to be supported on a stand to avoid the creation of negative pressure at 30cms below the bladder. If pressure is allowed to build it can cause catheter blockage from suction on the bladder mucosa.

Stands are supplied by Medequip or by requesting a sample from the company representative.

LEG BAG HOLDERS/SUPPORT

An alternative method of supporting the leg bag. Manufactured from a soft, latex free fabric it encases the leg bag to hold it against the patient's leg. The sleeve has an opening for the tap for easy emptying.

ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	SIZE	QUANTITY	DRUG TAFFIF PRICE £
	Optimum Medical Ugo fix sleeve leg bag holder			
3005	Small	24-39cm	Pk x 4	£7.28 £1.28 each
3006	Medium	36-55cm		
3007	Large	40-7-cms		
3008	Extra Large	65-90cm		
PLS3881 PLS3904	Clini Supplies Prosys Leg Bag Sleeve Small Medium	24-40cms 36-50cms	Pk x 4	£7.50 £1.87
1 23304	Large			





PLS3928		40-65cms		
	Bard			£8.14
150111	Urisleeve Colour code - yellow	Small 24-39CM	Pk x 4	£2.04 Each
150121	Urisleeve Colour code - Blue	Medium 36- 55CM		
	Urisleeve Colour code Brown	Large 40-70CM		
150131	Urisleeve Colour code Green	Extra Large 65 - 95 CM		
150141				

CATHETER SUPPORT STRAPS

ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	SIZE	QUANTITY	DRUG TAFFIF PRICE £
	Optimum Medical Ugo Fix Catheter Straps			
3002		Short 45 cms	Pk 5	£12.50
3003		Medium 80cm		£13.80
3009		Long 130cm		£16.80
3010		Ex long180cm		£18.80





383001	Simpla G-Strap. Latex free re- useable strap, which firmly secures catheters and tubing. It acts as a shock absorber, minimising risk of urethral trauma.	Adult 50 CM	Pk 5	£14.29 Each
383003	As above	Abdominal 90 CM	Pk 5	15.77 £3.15 Each

CATHETER VALVES

It is recommended to change catheter valves every 5-7 days. A urine drainage bag may be attached to an open catheter valve to allow for free drainage overnight.

Contra indications: reduced bladder capacity, no bladder sensation, cognitive impairment, and insufficient manual dexterity to operate a catheter valve.

ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	QUANTITY	DRUG TAFFIF PRICE £
21104204	Qufora Catheter Valve	Pkt x5	£8.50
3000	Optimum Medical Ugo Catheter valve	Pkt x5	£10.80





CATHETER MAINTENANCE SOLUTIONS

Catheter maintenance solutions should not be considered as an option for routine catheter maintenance. There should be a clinical rationale for use of catheter maintenance solutions, and they should only be considered for short term use, to treat indwelling catheters for prevention of encrustation, or to dissolve crystal formation. A 3.23% citric acid solution is recommended for reduction of crystallisation. Two sequential instillations of a small volume are more effective than a single administration

Monitoring pH will help identify the need for, and the type of solution required. Citric acid should only be used for those patients who have a consistently high pH of 6.8 and above.

It is good practice to cut open catheters on removal, from those patients where blocking is a problem to see if the lumen is blocked by sediment deposit.

ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	VOLUME	QUANTITY	DRUG TAFFIF PRICE £
	B Braun Uro- Tainer Twin. Solution divided into a twin delivery system allowing for two sequential solution administrations.			
9746609	Citric acid 3.23% Suby G CE	2 x 30 ml	1	£2.40
9746625	Citric acid 6% Solution R CE	2 x 30 ml	1	£2.40





CSG 50	Bard Optiflo G 3.23% citric acid	50 mls	1	£3.56
CSR 50	(Suby G) solution. Bard Optiflo R 6% citric acid (Solution R)	50 mls	1	£3.56
CSS50	solution. Bard Optiflo S 0.9% Saline solution	50 mls	1	£3.36
CSS100	Bard Optiflo S 0.9% Saline solution	100 mls	1	£3.36

CATHETERISATION LUBRICANT, LOCAL ANAESTHETIC AND ANTISEPTIC

For use when catheterising both male and female patients. To minimise damage to the urethra, facilitate painless instrumentation and reduce the risk of associated infection.

Please note: Must not be used in patients with known hypersensitivity to the active ingredients or in patients with significantly damaged or bleeding urethral mucosa.

ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	VOLUME	QUANTITY	DRUG TAFFIF PRICE £
1160	Optimum Medical			
	Optilube Active	6mls	1	£1.08
1161	Optilube Active	11mls	1	£1.13
HYD006	Clini Supplies Prosys	6mls	1	£1.10





HYD011		11mls	1	£1.15
	Hydro-caine Gel			
	A water soluble lubricant can be used in patients where use of liodaine is contra-indicated			
CJM08501	Cathejell Mono 8.5G			80p
CJM12501	Cathejell Mono 12.5G			85p

INTERMITTENT SELF CATHETERISATION (ISC)

Single use only. Indications for use: patients with incomplete bladder emptying e.g. neurogenic bladder disorders, particularly patients with multiple sclerosis, spina bifida, diabetes and spinal cord injury.

ORDER CODE	PRODUCT MacGregor Healthcare Ltd	GAUGE/CH SIZE	QUANTITY	DRUG TAFFIF PRICE £
	M Qufora Twostep. Standard	12-14	30	86p
361412- 3611416 361210-361214	Female	10-14	30	86p
	Vesica Urology Optismooth hydrophilic			
OS4008-16	Standard	8-16	30	£1.18





		ı	ı	1
OS1808-16 OS1208-16	Female 18cm Female Mini 12cm	8-16 8-16	30	£1.18
	Wellspect Healthcare			
400-10-25 (Change the middle 2 digits for Cha size)	Standard Lofric ICS catheter 40cms	10-16	1	£1.36
404-10-25	Female Lofric ISC catheter 15cms	10-14	1	£1.40
404-10-25	Clinimed Curan Lady Ready to use lubricated with a water based gel. Rochester Medical HydroSil Discreet.Silicone Hydrophilic catheter with integral water sachet	8-14	1	£1.39
636-10-63616	Standard	10-16	1	£1.44
71610-71618	Female	10-16	1	£1.45
71410-71418	HydroSil Rose Female	10-16	1	£1.54
73610-73618	HydroSil gripper Standard	10-16	1	£1.49





	Wellspect Healthcare		
4100825- 4101825	Lofric Primo Sterile water included. Press water sachet to activate. Standard	8-16	£1.51
4140825- 4141425	Female 15cms	8-14	£1.56
410-08-25 410-10-25 410-12-25	Female 20cms	8-12	£1.56
410-14-25 410-16-25 404-08-25 404-10-25 404-12-25 404-14-25 404-16-25	Lofric Origo With water Standard 40cms	10-16	£1.70





SHEATHS

These can offer a valuable alternative method of urinary incontinence management for men. Sheaths are available with and without fixing devices which may be applied externally. It is important to accurately assess for type and size of sheath using manufacturers measuring device. It is recommended that sheaths are changed on a daily basis.

Adhesive removers and barrier products are not normally recommended with sheaths. Adhesive residue can be washed away with warm soapy water and barrier creams may interfere with adhesion. If a patient is experiencing related problems, advice may be obtained from the continence specialist team.

INCONTINENCE SHEATHS CONTINUED

ORDER CODE	PRODUCT Hollister Inview Special	QUANTITY	DRUG TAFFIF PRICE £
97125 97129 97132 97136	Length 25 mm Length 29 mm Length 32 mm Length 36 mm Length 41 mm	30	£46.17 £1.53 each





97141			
97225 97229 97232 97236 97241	Standard Length 25 mm Length 29 mm Length 32 mm Length 36 mm Length 41 mm		
97325 97329 97332 97336 97341	Extra Length 25 mm Length 29 mm Length 32 mm Length 36 mm Length 41 mm		
	BARD Clear Advantage Spirit Available in standard, pop on and wide band.		
5243 5283 5323 5363 5403	Standard Style 1 Length 24 mm Length 28 mm Length 32 mm Length 36 mm Length 40 mm	Pk x 30 All Sizes	£50.52 £1.68 each
7243 7283 7323 7363 7403	Pop on Style 2 Length 24 mm Length 28 mm Length 32 mm Length 36 mm Length 40 mm		
9243 9283 9323 9363 9403	Wideband style 3 Length 24 mm Length 28 mm Length 32 mm Length 36 mm Length 40 mm		



		Γ		Г
	Coloplast Conveen Optima Silicone Sheath. Individually packaged in rigid compact case			
	25mm (standard length 80mm)		Pk x 30	£51.68 £1.72 each
22025				
22030	30mm (standard length)			
22035	35mm (standard length)			
22040	40mm (standard length)			
22121	21mm (shorter length 50mm)			
22125	25mm (shorter length 50mm)			
22130	30mm (shorter length 50mm)			
22135	35mm (shorter length 50mm)			



INCONTINENCE DEVICE FOR A RETRACTED PENIS

ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	QUANTITY	DRUG TAFFIF PRICE £
9873	Hollister Incare Retracted Penis Pouch for Urine Collection with Flextend skin barrier (a thinner hydrocolloid flange with more flexibility and air permeable).	Pk x 10	£28.90

Trans-anal Irrigation

Rectal irrigation should only be tried if other less invasive methods of Bowel management have failed to adequately control constipation and/ or faecal incontinence. Please contact the Continence Service for advice. A full continence assessment should be completed prior to considering Trans Anal Irrigation ensuring there are no contra indications.

ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	QUANTITY	DRUG TAFFIF PRICE £
53601 – 015	Mac Gregor Healthcare Ltd. Qufora mini system	1 x water bag with pump	£59.00
ОТМ	Qufora Cone		£149.70





	Toilet System	1Ev conce	
	Toilet System (includes water	15x cones	
	bag with pump		
	and 15 cones)		
53001 – 055			
	Qufora bed	Includes	
	system 21MM	waterbag, 15	
	Catheters	rectal catheters	
		and collection	
53101 – 055		bag	
33101 – 033	30mm catheters		
	John Garierora		
	OAKMED LTD		
	Aquaflush.		
	Compact		
	system		
AFCS	Compact	Contains	
AFCS	Compact irrigation cone	Contains 1x pump	£40.32
	system starter	5x cones and	210.02
	set.	gloves	
		1x washbag	
A F.O.M.			
AFCM	Compact	Contains	£72.08
	Compact irrigation system	1x pump 15x cones and	112.00
	Monthly set	gloves	
	World by Got	gioves	
AFQS			
	Quick irrigation	Contains	
	cone system	1x water bag	£94.07
	starter set	and pump	
		1x "5" hook for	
		water bag	
		1x extension tube	
		5x cones in	
		gloves	
		1x washbag	
		1x strap	
OFOM			
QFQM	Quiek irrigation	Combain	
	Quick irrigation	Contains	£123.40
	cone system monthly set	1x waterbag and	2120.70
	monthly set	pump	





		15x cones and gloves	
AFEXTN	Accessory	2x extension tubes	£7.55
AFSTRAP	Accessory	2x straps	£5.39
2912OE	B Braun Medical Ltd IryPump S	(includes electric pump, water container, 1cone) to be used with Iry Cone.	£489.61
2922OE	Iry cone	(includes 1 cone and tubing to be replaced every 3/12)	£60.07
29121	Coloplast Peristeen System	(includes control unit, 2 rectal catheters, water bag, 2 straps) To be used with the accessory unit.	£75.49
	Peristeen accessory unit	(includes 15 rectal catheters, water bag)	£131.57



ANAL PLUGS

Note: If considering using this product please discuss with Continence Nurse Specialist first.

ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	QUANTITY	DRUG TAFFIF PRICE £
702	Renew Medical Ltd Renew inserts starter pack	10 (5 regular, 5 large)	
706	Renew inserts Regular	30	£65.11
707	Renew inserts large	30	£65.11
1450	Coloplast Peristeen Anal Plug – small 35mm	Pk x20	£44.15 (£2.21 each)
1451			
	Coloplast Peristeen Anal Plug – large 45mm	Pk x20	£43.25 (£2.16 each)

FAECAL COLLECTORS

ORDER CODE	PRODUCT	QUANTITY	
9821	Hollister Faecal Collector 1000 mls capacity.	Pk x 10	£45.55





	Each collector comes with accompanying sachet of protective skin gel.		
9822	Hollister Faecal Collector 500 mls capacity. Each collector comes with accompanying sachet of protective skin gel.	Pk x 10	£45.55
7917	Hollister Skin Gel Protective dressing wipes for use with faecal collector.	Pk x 50	£14.13
MRWZ	Ostomart Adhesive remover	100 mls	£9.37
7760	ONLY ORDER WIPES IF AEROSOL UNSUITABLE	50 wipes	£13.80
	Hollister Universal adhesive remover wipes.		



URINE TESTING COLLECTION PACK

SUPPLIER CODE	PRODUCT	NHS CODE	PRICE
310019	NORTHUMBRIAN MEDICAL SUPPLIES LTD	FSW106	75P EACH £25 PLUS VAT
	Newcastle Urine Collection Pack single use. Each pack contains 2 urine collection pads, a 5 ml syringe and a specimen container.		

URETHRAL DILATORS

A urethral stricture is a narrowing of the urethra often caused by injury or disease. A doctor may suggest a urethral dilator is used to maintain the urethral opening. Please contact the Urology Nurses or the Continence Nurses for advice on ordering.





CONTINENCE APPLIANCES

SUPPLIER CODE	PRODUCT		NHS CODE	PRICE
6 – 26	Beambridge female saddle urinal	1		1403p
6 – 18	Beambridge bridge urinal	1		1403p
	URIbag manfed sauer uribag (male)	1		1394p
	URIbag F Manfred sauer uribag (female)	1		1394p





Prescribing guidelines for continence appliances

Appliance	Frequency of	Recommended	Additional
	change	monthly quantity	information
Indwelling catheters	Up to 12 weeks(long term)	One (plus one spare) every 3 months	
Indwelling catheters	Up to 4 weeks(medium term)	One (plus one spare) every month	
Intermittent single use catheter	Between 1-5 times daily	Average use - 30 to 125	
Catheter valves	Every 5-7 days	Five	
Sheaths	Usually one per day	Thirty	
Leg bags	Usually one bag every 5-7 days	Five	
Night bags (Drainable)	Usually one bag every 5-7 days	Five	
Night bags(non- drainable)	One bag in 24 hours	Thirty	
Catheter retaining straps		One	Pack of 5 4-6 months
Catheter bag sleeves		One	Pack of 4 6 months
Anal plugs	Usually every 12 hours	Sixty	
Retracted penile pouch	Usually 24- 48hours	Thirty	





Faecal	Usually 24	Thirty	Designed to collect
collector	hours or more		liquid stool only

REFERENCES

NICE Guidelines CG 171. Urinary incontinence: The management of urinary incontinence in women. September 2013. http://publications.nice.org.uk/urinary-incontinence-cg40

NICE Guidelines CG 139. Infection: Prevention and control of healthcare-associated infections in primary and community care. March 2012. http://publications.nice.org.uk/infection-cg139

NICE Guidelines CG 49. Faecal incontinence: The management of faecal incontinence in adults. June 2007. http://publications_nice.org.uk/faecal-incontinence-cg49

Drug Tariff for the National Health Service for England and Wales. Available on the NHS Business Services Authority website at www.nhsbsa<u>.nhs.uk</u>

Getliffe K, Hughes S, Claire M. The dissolution of urinary catheter encrustation. British Journal of Urology 2000; 85 (1): 60-4.

Catheter Care. RCN guidance for Nurses. Royal College of Nursing 2012. Available at https://www.rcn.org.uk/ data/assets/pdf file/0018/157410/003237.pdf

Addison R. Bladder health and Continence Care. Nursing Times 2001; 97 (40): 55-56.

Turner B, Dickens N. Long Term Urethral Catherisation. Nursing Times 2011; 21 (4): 32-38.

Madeo M, Roodhouse AJ. Reducing the risks associated with urinary catheters. Nursing Standard Supplement, 2011. Available at http://journals_rcni.com/userimages/ContentEditor/1373359192489/ Continence-2011.pdf

An overview of the new arrangements under Part IX of the Drug Tariff for the provision of stoma and urology appliances – and related services – in primary care. Department of Health, April 2010.

www.dh.gov.uk/en/Publicationsandstatistics/Publications/PublicationsPolicyAndGuidance/DH 110492





MANUFACTURERS' CONTACT INFORMATION

Product	Head Office	Representative	Nurse Specialist
Bard/ Rochester Medical	01293 - 527888	Becky Gibbs 07734868765	Clare Gibbs
B – Braun	01142 - 259000	Julie Turner 07977248091	
Beambridge medical ltd	01483 - 571928		
Clini Supplies		Felicity Pollock 07887532214	
Clini med	8000360100	Jayne Thornback 07825668583	
Coloplast	01733 - 392000	Vivien Du Toit 07943817836	
Convatec	01244 - 832206	Tom Davies 07871949535	Claudine Bamford 07948722234
Flexicare	01443 - 474647	Micheal Boarden 07825137030	
Great Bear	02920 - 747770	Gregory Roscow 07872195205	
MacGregor Healthcare Ltd	Head Office Sue Frost 07917542835		
Manfred Saur Ltd	01604 - 588090		
Hollister	0118985000	Matt Smith 07834093597	



NewCastle Collection Kit	Distributor Northumbian Medical Supplies LTD 01912 - 867799		
Oakmed		Helen Price 0773095915	
Optimum Medical Solutions		Lesley Roe Bret Lamper 07702681321	
Renew Medical	www.support@renew- medical.uk	08005420814	
Rusch/Teleflex Medical	01494 - 532761	Micheal Emerick 07501227183	
Unomedical (part of Convatec Company		Emilia Portera 07966514269	
Vesica Urology Limited	Adrian English 01753 - 445087	Adrian English 07948172607	
Wellspect Healthcare	01453 - 791763	Brigitte Morley - Slinn 07833402409	

